

From: George Moynihan

To: Web Filer

Date: March 28, 2019

Subject: File Num#0112-EX-CR-2019 reminder on MAG pre-coordination data request

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to the inquiry regarding MAG band operation, this is to confirm as follows:

- There are no frequencies granted on the license in the MAG ranges of 225-328.6 MHz and 335.4-399.900 MHz. In addition, Special Condition 28 confirms that:

“(28) Operation is NOT PERMITTED using MAG frequency band 225-328.6 MHz and 335.4-399.9 MHz.

Accordingly, BAE Systems believes nothing further needs to be addressed with respect to MAG issues or support.

- There is no frequency 335.400 MHz granted on the license. In addition, Special Condition 28 does not permit operation on this frequency – BAE Systems believes nothing further needs to be addressed with respect to that frequency.

- Regarding the frequency 454 MHz, in 2017 discussions with MAG Chair Mr. Whittington, the MAG agreed to allow the FCC to authorize the license for the range of 420-454 MHz as specified on the license. Please see emails below with MAG Chair Mr. Whittington. Accordingly, BAE Systems believes nothing further needs to be addressed with respect to that frequency.

Please advise if any further action is required.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

-----Original Message-----

From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ
[mailto:william.whittington.5@us.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey ; Leann Nguyen
Cc: Moynihan, George (US)
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - WE2XYG - Pending File No. 0076-EX-CR-2017 - (Ref. Nos. 3809738, 35779, 36825) - MAG Coordination/Request for Contract Information (METT)

Mr. Rummel sorry for the delay. The MAG Chair agrees with your stated action. If in the future BAE needs access to the MAG band in support of DoD Don't hesitate to contact us via the FCC.

v/r,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAF
Chair, Military Assignment Group
Ft Meade, MD 20755
(301) 225-3744 DSN (375)

NIPR: william.whittington.5@us.af.mil
SIPR: william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil
JWICS: william.whittington@disa.ic.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com]
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:50 PM
To: Leann Nguyen ; WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ
Cc: Moynihan, George (US)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BAE Systems - WE2XYG - Pending File No. 0076-EX-CR-2017 - (Ref. Nos. 3809738, 35779, 36825) - MAG Coordination/Request for Contract Information (METT)

Ms. Nguyen and Mr. Whittington:

BAE Systems appreciates your patience on this matter.

At this time, BAE Systems has not yet been able to identify the requested contract information.

Accordingly, in order to avoid dismissal of the renewal application and ensure that the remainder of the license can be renewed without any difficulties, BAE Systems is willing to modify the WE2XYG license as follows in order to avoid transmission on the MAG frequencies at this time (if BAE Systems requires future authority in the MAG bands, the company will re-file at such time):

Proposed Modifications of WE2XYG License to Avoid MAG Band Transmissions at this Time:

* Modify the existing 217-228.6 MHz range to:

217-224 MHz (see license mark-up attached)

* Delete the following existing frequencies:

- o 249.8 MHz (see license mark-up attached)
- o 251 MHz (see license mark-up attached)
- o 283 MHz (see license mark-up attached)
- o 285 MHz (see license mark-up attached)
- o 324.8 MHz (see license mark-up attached)
- o 326.6 MHz (see license mark-up attached)

* Modify the existing 335.4-454 MHz range (for both the N0N and 4K00F3E emission designators) to:

400-406 MHz (see license mark-up attached)

420-454 MHz (see license mark-up attached)

* Delete Special Condition 9 (see license mark-up attached)

* Delete the carve-out for 406-406.1 MHz in Special Condition 22 (see license mark-up attached)

Please advise if this is acceptable, and if the Commission can make these modifications, or if BAE Systems must modify the license itself as described above.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel

Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX

jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com